The original documents are located in Box 65, folder “October 12, 1972 - Clark
MacGregor - California Telephone Poll”” of the Robert Teeter Papers at the Gerald R. Ford
Presidential Library.

Copyright Notice
The copyright law of the United States (Title 17, United States Code) governs the making of
photocopies or other reproductions of copyrighted material. Gerald Ford donated to the United
States of America his copyrights in all of his unpublished writings in National Archives collections.
Works prepared by U.S. Government employees as part of their official duties are in the public
domain. The copyrights to materials written by other individuals or organizations are presumed to
remain with them. If you think any of the information displayed in the PDF is subject to a valid
copyright claim, please contact the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library.



Digitized from Box 65 of the Robert Teeter Papers at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

-t

' Committee for the Re-election of the President ' . )
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MEMORANDUM ' " oOctober 12, 1972
GONEIDENSIAL/EVES ONLY .

' MEMORANDUM FOR: " THE HONORABLE CLARK MAC GREGOR | O}
FROM: 'ROBERT M, TEETER |

SUBJECT: California Telephone Poll .

.

Attached are the summary tables from the California telephone poll.

This is the second telephone poll ORC has done in California and
should be comparable to the first. This data would indicate that !
our support in California has declined slightly during the last T
two weeks although the change in margin is barely more than the
standard error for the sample. This decline appears to be with : 1
low and working -class Democrats and Ticket-Splitters. There is -
no geographic pattern to it. S T
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